
Memorandum
REPORT TO: Inter-Neighborhood Council

FROM: Mark Campanelli, Bogert Park Neighborhood Association

SUBJECT: Neighborhood and INC involvement in the Bozeman Creek Vision Plan (20
minutes)

MEETING DATE: January 8, 2026

AGENDA ITEM TYPE: Citizen Advisory Board/Commission

RECOMMENDATION: None

STRATEGIC PLAN: 7.3 Best Practices, Creativity & Foresight: Utilize best practices, innovative
approaches, and constantly anticipate new directions and changes relevant
to the governance of the City. Be also adaptable and flexible with an
outward focus on the customer and an external understanding of the issues
as others may see them.

BACKGROUND: At the December 2025 Inter-Neighborhood Council meeting, INC reps set top
priorities for the upcoming year. A top priority being "Issue Advocacy and
Policy Positions" and the Bozeman Creek work was identified as an area of
interest in the brainstorm session. 
 
The City of Bozeman adopted the Bozeman Creek Vision Plan as a priority in
summer 2024 and adopted the engagement plan for the project in
December 2025. The timeline for Community engagement is currently
planned for February-May 2026. The Northeast, Bogert Park, and Bozeman
Creek Neighborhood Associations, along with the Inter-Neighborhood
Council were listed at key partners in the engagement plan. 
 
Mark Campanelli, Bogert Park, will introduce the topic with some
background and INC reps will discuss how interested neighborhood
associations or INC as a whole should plan to be involved with the Bozeman
Creek Vision Plan. 
 
 

UNRESOLVED ISSUES: None

ALTERNATIVES: None

FISCAL EFFECTS: None
 

https://engage.bozeman.net/bzncreek
https://engage.bozeman.net/30311/widgets/105743/documents/76028
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